October 6, 1988

Docket No., 50-456, 50-457

MNr. Henry E. Bl1ss

Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commoawealth Eaison Company
P.0., Box 767

Chicago, I114nois 60690

Dear Mr. Bliss:

By letters dated Au?ust 26 and September 2, 1988, Conmonwealth Editon Company
submitted a proposal for NRC to review the performance of mixed-grease samples
with mixtures of 12% of 337 of Sun EP50 mixed with Exxon Nebula EPQ/EPI.

The NRC staff has completed 1ts review of your submittal as to whether mixed
grease with greater than 5% contaminant will affect the operabiiity of
Limitorque valve operatcrs in the Braldwood Station, Units 1 and 2. The NRC
staff has concluded that there is insufficient information to make a
determination on the post accident operability of these Limitorque valve
operators, Therefore, Braidwood Uniis | and 2 valves with greater than 5%

rease contaminant in operators may not have been able to perform their

ntended function following the environmental exposure to & Design Basis
Accident, Our Safety Evcluation 1s enclosed.

Sincerely,

)5]

Stephen P, Sands, Project Manager

Froject Directorate 111-2

Division of Reacto: Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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= I, UNITED STATES
Y rd s NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
v WASHINGTON, D, C. 20835
B\ October 6, 1988

Frant

Docket No, 50-456, 50-457

Mr. Henry E. Bliss

Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commorwealth Edison Company
P.0, Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

Dear Mr, Bliss:

By letters dated Au?ust 26 and September 2, 1988, Commonwealth Edison Company
submitted a proposal for NRC to review cthe performance of mixed-grease semples
with mixtures of 12% ¢f 33% of Sun EP50 mixed with Exxon Nebula EPO/EPI.

The NRC staff has completed 1ts review of {our submittal as to whether mixed
grease with greater than 5% contaminant will affect the operability of
Limitorque valve operators in the Braidwooc Statfon, Units 1 and 2. The NRC
staff Pas concluded that trere 1s insufficient Information to make a
determination on the post accident operability of these Limitorque valve
operators. Therefore, Erafdwood Unfts 1 and 2 valves with greater than 5%
grease contaminant in operators may not have been able to perform their
intended function following the environmentel exposuie to a Jesign Basis
Accident, Our Safety Evaluation s enclosed.

Sincerely,

Steplgér P, Sands, Project Manager

Project Directorate [[]-2

Division of Reactor Projects « I11,
IV, V ana Special Projects

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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